115 West Ventura Avenue, Clewiston, FL 33440

Agenda Item # 2
TO: City Commission of the City of Clewiston
FROM: David Trouteaud, P.E. Johnson Engineering
VIA: Danny Williams, City Manager
DATE: April 21, 2025

SUBJECT: Presentation by David Trouteaud, P.E., Johnson Engineering, LL.C for the
Ventura Avenue Roadway Improvement project.

Background

In 2023, the city received $812,857 SCOP funding for the design, construction and CEI for the
resurfacing of West Ventura Avenue from W.C. Owen Avenue to Deane Duff Avenue.
Resolution 2023-065 awarded the engineering design and associated services contract to Tetra
Tech, Inc.

Resolution 2023-064 awarded the Ventura Avenue Streetscape Project for landscaping design
and landscaping and irrigation design service for landscaping improvements within the Ventura
Avenue streetscape project limits.

Mr. Trouteaud with Johnson Engineering, LLC will present a progress report to the Commission
and will be available to answer questions.



